

Message

From: Georgia Ritchie-Wust [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=58ABB932312542A29332C900B586E02E-GEORGIA RIT]
Sent: 2017-04-13 12:55:49 PM
To: Nimi Visram [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3ef7a11e0f994f0796c93268cb109ee5-Nimi Visram]
Subject: AC - Part 2
Attachments: Item 7(i)AIS-2017 Actuarial Valuation Preliminary Outlook.pdf; Item 7(ii)Memo-2017 Actuarial Valuation Preliminary Outlook.pdf; Item 7(iii)Actuarial Valuation as at January 1 2017.pdf; Item 8(i)AIS-Pension Plan Regulatory and Conflicts of Interest.pdf; Item 8(ii)Memo-Pension Plan Regulatory and Conflicts of Interest.pdf; Item 8(iii)Memo-2016 Q4 Pension Due Diligence.pdf; Item 9(i)CFO Report.pdf; Item 10(i)AIS-Rate Mitigation Update.pdf; Item 10(ii)Rate Mitigation Update.pptx; Item 11(i)AIS-Operations Readiness Initiative Update.pdf; Item 11(ii)Operations Readiness Initiative Update.pdf; Item 12(i)AIS-CDM-IS Update.pdf; Item 12(ii)CDM-IS Update.pptx

Thanks,

Georgia Ritchie-Wust | Executive Assistant to Kim Marshall, VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6379 | T: (416) 969-6012 | F: (905) 855-6459
Postal Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)



Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.

"Motivation is what gets you started. Habit is what keeps you going".
.....(Jim Ryun)